

AJAY SOLANKI

Rashmi Star City Building, C-8/303/, Naigaon (East) Mumbai 401208.

Mobile: +91 9923873073 / +91 8080910851 E-Mail Id: ajaysolanki1610@gmail.com

Career Summary

Hardworking production leader equipped with knowledge, abilities, and experience necessary for successful team leadership and quality control. Implements [Type] standards to improve output, efficiency, and product conformance. Focused on minimizing errors and controlling costs with well-trained and knowledgeable workers.

Expertise

Planning / Scheduling, Production Planning, Supply Chain Management, Time Management, Lab Testing, Raw Material handling, Inventory Control and Ordering, Optimization of Material Resources, Complex Problem Solving, Quality control, Maintain quality standards, Active Learning, Excellent computer skills specially Excel.

Professional Experience

Lion Rubber Industries Pvt Ltd

July 2020 – Till Date

Assistant Production Manager

Work Experience

- Managing the integrated production activates of rubber products. Handling a total manpower of over 80.
- Establish progressive production controlling methods and monitoring supply chain specially inventory levels to reduce inventory holding time with goal of continues improvement.
- Calculate figures, such as a required amount of labor or materials.
- Generate and schedule monthly/weekly production plan based on customers purchase order/priority/forecast.
- Record production date, including volume produced, consumption of raw material, or quality control measures
- Arrange for delivery, assembly, or distribution of supplies or parts to expedite flow of materials and meet production schedule.
- Solving trouble shooting on the floor with regards to online dimension & Quality checking as per customer & management requirement.
- Checking Load VS Deflection for various products.

National Rubber Factory (Saudi Arabia)

July 2017 – Oct 2019

Production Control Assistant

Work Experience

- Planning and Organizing production schedules.
- Developing new compound as per customers and management requirement.

- Estimating, negotiating, and agreeing budgets and timescales with clients and managers.
- Overseeing production processes, determining quality control standards, ensuring that health and safety regulations are met.
- Organizing the repair and routine maintenance of production equipment.
- Supervising the work of junior staff and organizing relevant training sessions.
- Maintain good relationship with current customers and follow up for frequent orders and when required visit to customer site to understand their new requirements.
- Handling Lab activities and regular compound testing before dispatching.

Mega Rubber Technologies Pvt Ltd

Aug 2011 – April 2016

Production & Lab Officer

Work Experience

- All compound testing and regular batch testing as per standard.
- Check and Verify all batches Rheometer, Hardness, Tensile, Elongation, Specific gravity as per ASTM Standard.
- Prepare all batch test report and maintaining proper documents of the report.
- Lab instrument Calibration report maintain and filing.
- Resolve batch issue and provide proper information within 24 Hours.
- Validating Shelf Life for different compounds and making quarterly plan.
- Checking all parameters for all properties such as Heat ageing, oil ageing, fuel testing, compression test, ash content Etc. as per customers standard requirement.
- Development of new compound as per instructions.
- Installing of kaizen and continual improvement and reward system.

United Rubber Industries Pvt Ltd

Oct 2009 – July 2011

Production Supervisor

Work Experience

- Completes production plan by scheduling and assigning personnel; accomplishing work results; establishing priorities; monitoring progress; revising schedules; resolving problems; reporting results of the processing flow on shift production summaries.
- Setting schedule for production and planning for future production cycles.
- Monitoring production process at every workstation and ensure quality finish good.
- Maintains safe and clean work environment by educating and directing personnel on the use of all control points, equipment, and resources, maintaining compliance with established policies and procedures
- Managed team of more than 120 employee across Molding Department.
- Reduce amount of scrap, troubleshoot problems and resolve issue related to molding.
- Maintained complete and accurate records, documents, reports.

- Verification of machine load status for in house. Outsource & semi-finished parts to be processed in house based in production schedule received form ppc.

Education

SY BSc Chemistry –Jaipur National University Rajasthan, securing 70.00 %. Year 2014

Higher Secondary Certificate – Rajasthan Board, Kanchan Devi High School and secured 68.00% Year 2010.

Schooling – Rajasthan Board, Kanchan Devi High School and secured 70.00% Year 2008.

Under Post graduate Diploma in Rubber Technology – Indian Rubber Institute (Mumbai)

Personal Information

Date of Birth : 16thOct 1991.

Languages known : English, Marathi & Hindi, Gujarati Arabic,

Marital Status : Married.